Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

me 99
CENTRAL OFFICE .
Manila

28 February 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR . HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary

This Department
Respectfully ~ submitted is the Memorandum dated 16 February 2017 of

Regional Director JORGE U. SEBASTIAN, JR., CESO III of DPWH-IX, requesting for
approval the Madification of Project to be implemented by the said region under the FY 2017
GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM

TO

MFO 1 — National Road Network Services :

Network Development - Construction of By-
Passes/Diversion Roads, Inciuding ROW:

Construction of Gravel Road — Construction
of Jct. Nat'l Highway Siocon — Jct. Nat’

MFO 1 — National Road Network Services :

Network Development - Construction of By- |
Passes/Diversion Roads, Including ROW:

Road Upgrading (Gravel to Paved) of Jct. Nat’|
Highway Siocon — Jct. Nat'l Highway R.T. Lim,

Poblacion Siocon - Brgy. Tagaytay Section,
Zamboanga del Norte 2™ DEQO

Sect. 1: Sta. 0+000.00 — Sta. 3+279.38
Sect., 2: Sta. 4+683.45 - Sta. 6+640.00

Allocation -

Php 150.000 Million (Total)

Php 147,954,500.40 (Road Concreting)

Php  2,045,499.60 (ROW Acquisition)
Physical Target -

10.472 lane km (Road Concreting)

6,818 sq.m. (ROW Acquisition)

Unit Cost -

Php 14,128,581.02/lane km (Road Concreting)
Php 300.01/sq.m. (ROW Acquisition)

Highway R.T. Lim, Poblacion Siocon — Brgy.
Tagaytay Section, Zamboanga del Norte

Allocation - Php 150.000 Million
Physical Target - 9.375 lane km
Unit Cost - Php 16,000,000/lane km

JUSTIFICATION:

The modification is requested to specify actual station limits which were not provided for in
the FY 2017 GAA, and as a result the physical target increased by 1.097 lane kms (from
9.375 lane kms to 10.472 lane kms.) plus the inclusion/reserved payment for Road Right-
of-Way acquisition.

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP202,
Program of Work, Location Map, Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF) and Geotagged
Photos.

In view of the above, the request for Madification of the Project is respectfully recommended
for consideration and approval.
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